



Community is at the Heart of VPPSA.

Vermont Public Power Supply Authority

P.O. Box 126

5195 Waterbury-Stowe Road

Waterbury-Center, VT 05828

P: (802) 244-7678 | F: (802) 244-6889

www.vppsa.com

July 25, 2025

Filed Via ePUC

Ms. Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street, 4th Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-2071

Re: Case No. 25-0443-INV: Request for Information

Dear Ms. Anderson,

As required by the VT Public Utility Commission ("Commission") in their investigation pursuant to Section 30 V.S.A. & 218(d)(5). The VT Public Power Supply Authority ("VPPSA") is submitting, with this cover letter, comments addressing the request for information regarding PUC Case #24-3351-INV

The request for answers to questions or comments is part of PUC investigation pursuant to 30 V.S.A. § 218c(d)(5), reviewing the potential need for transmission improvements identified in the 2024 Vermont long-range transmission plan ("the Plan").

Participants in this proceeding were requested to file comments and recommendations with respect to the Plan's conclusion that more statewide coordination and planning are needed--and how distributed generation growth can be optimally managed and coordinated.

Based on the filing received, VPPSA members were requested to respond to the questions provided. The deadline for responses is Tuesday, July 1, 2025.

Should you have questions, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

John Abbott, Regulatory Specialist
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
(802) 882-8505

jabbott@vppsa.com

